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Dear Mr. Xxxxx:

Thank you for allowing Lyndon Kelley, MSU Extension and Conservation District employees to use your irrigation system for training purposes.  We are pleased to report that based on our evaluation, the uniformity coefficient for your system is 88 percent.  A uniformity coefficient greater than 85 percent indicates that there is no need for major adjustments to the system, although individual sections of the irrigator may benefit from corrections.  The areas of the irrigator that may be in need of corrections are indicated in red and orange on the attached MSU Extension Irrigation System Evaluation Tool spreadsheet.  Correction of areas of the system with greater than 20 percent deviation from average (red on the spreadsheet) will improve performance.  Also attached is a graph showing a plot of catch can volume versus distance from the pivot point.  
Area in need of corrections can be visually observe or retested in the low performing areas using the catch cans to identify exact corrections needed.  At 250 ft. there is a section showing no water, the below average application at 240 ft. and 260 ft. would indicate a frozen (non-turning) sprinkler or nozzle. At 320 ft. there is a section showing no water, the below average application at 310 ft. and 330 ft. would indicate a plugged sprinkler or nozzle. The under application followed by over application at the end of the pivot (1300 ft.) indicates the need to adjust end gun stop to cover a larger portion of a circle.
Pivots that have less water volume/pressure flowing to them then they where designed for will have graphs that generally decline as you move away from the pivot point. Pivots that have greater water volume/pressure flowing to them then they where designed for will have graphs that generally incline as you move away from the pivot point. 
In addition to the irrigation calibration, visual observations were made in the actively irrigated areas to evaluate irrigation runoff.  Generally, between the pivot point and 250 feet, there was little to no observed puddling, ponding or sheen between rows.  Between 250 feet and 1,420 feet from the pivot, there was some puddling and ponding between rows identified, but no runoff or flow of water.  We also calculated the highest rate of application for your system (under the eight span) to be 12.4 minute per inch. Enclosed is the NRCS Conservation Management sheet #449 for further discussion of the issue.
Please call if you have any questions or comments regarding this evaluation.  I can be reached at (---) 000-0000 ext. 4 or email.----@-------

Sincerely,
Groundwater Technician

Enclosures:
MSU Extension Irrigation System Evaluation Tool Spreadsheet
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Evaluating Potential Irrigation Runoff Form
